From:  Hughes, John (Reg Rel

Sent: 4/9/2013 11:13:04 AM

To: mfg@cpuc.ca.gov (mfg@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: AGENDA - NARUC Staff Subcommittee on Accounting & Finance

Too bad | can’t go. Bonus depreciation is on the agenda.

From: Marci Norby [mailto:marci.norby@wyo.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4.55 AM

To: Marci Norby

Subject: AGENDA - NARUC Staff Subcommittee on Accounting & Finance

The National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC) Staff
Subcommittee on Accounting and Finance will be holding its spring 2013
conference/meeting at the Renaissance Oklahoma City Convention Center
Hotel, Oklahoma City, OK. The purpose of the conference/meeting is to
provide accounting, finance, and utility regulatory information to personnel with
all levels of experience who work in the ever-changing utility regulatory
environment.

See attached Agenda and Meeting Notice.

Marci Norby

NARUC Staff Subcommittee on Accounting & Finance
Supervisor of Electric, Gas & Pipeline

Wyoming Public Service Commission

2515 Warren Avenue, Suite 300

Cheyenne, WY 82002

State of Wyoming
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(307) 777-5720

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public
business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be disclosed
to third parties.
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